ADOPTED- APRIL 9, 2013

Agenda Item No. 3
Introduced by the County Services Committee of the:

INGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING APRIL 8, 2013 AS THE 175TH ANNIVERSARY OF THE ORGANIZATION OF THE COUNTY OF INGHAM
RESOLUTION # 13 - 148
WHEREAS, Ingham County will celebrate its 175th anniversary of organization on April 8, 2013; and

WHEREAS, on October 29, 1829, by an act of the Legislative Council of the Territory of Michigan nine counties were laid out and named after President Andrew Jackson and his cabinet, they are known as the “Cabinet Counties” and consist of Barry, Berrien, Branch, Calhoun, Cass, Eaton, Ingham, Jackson and Van Buren; and
WHEREAS, Ingham County was named after Samuel D. Ingham who served as Secretary of the Treasury under President Andrew Jackson, Samuel D. Ingham never saw the county that bears his name; and

WHEREAS, in November, 1829 the legislature annexed Ingham County to the County of Washtenaw for judicial purposes, in the same act, the counties of Ingham and Jackson, which were attached to Washtenaw County, were combined and became a portion of Dexter Township; and

WHEREAS, Jackson County was laid out in 1829 and organized in 1832, Ingham was attached to Jackson County for judicial purposes to carry on legal and lawful matters between 1832 and 1838; and

WHEREAS, the Michigan Senate and House of Representatives created the County of Ingham when they approved the Act of Organization on April 8, 1838; and

WHEREAS, the fiscal affairs of Ingham County were first managed by a Board of Supervisors, today the County is governed by a 14 member Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, the county seat was located at the City of Ingham in the township of Vevay in March of 1836, however, by an act approved March 6, 1840, the seat of justice was moved to Mason which is centrally located, fulfilling the requirements of the time that the county seat be no more than a day's travel from any location in the county; and

WHEREAS, the State Legislature met in Detroit in 1846 to choose a site for a permanent capitol for the State of Michigan, lawmakers presented bills proposing many localities, each, of course favoring his own district as a site, Lansing township was a surprising compromise made by the legislators, construction began on the state capitol in 1847; and

WHEREAS, Ingham County is comprised of the sixteen townships: Alaiedon, Aurelius, Bunker Hill, Delhi, Ingham, Lansing, Leroy, Leslie, Locke, Meridian, Onondaga, Stockbridge, Vevay, Wheatfield, White Oak and Williamstown, the cities of Lansing, East Lansing, Leslie, Mason and Williamston, as well as the villages of Dansville, Stockbridge and Webberville.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ingham County Board of Commissioners hereby recognizes April 8, 2013 as the 175th Anniversary of the organization of the County of Ingham.

COUNTY SERVICES:  Yeas:  Celentino, Holman, Nolan, Tsernoglou, Maiville

Nays:  None        Absent:  DeLeon, Koenig   Approved 4/2/13

